From: Sanderfer, Larissa

To: Amanda Wolf

Cc: Bethany Windle

Subject: Re: Appendix 6 - Turnkey
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Hi Amanda,

Thanks for your patience on this. | had to reach out to Public Works to understand the
documents. They are the lead in the turnkey program.

They confirmed that many of the appendices (including Appendix 6) in this document may
have outdated information that has not been updated in a PDF “guideline” format. This
document is a good baseline for now because it does give an overview of the types of things
we expect, but it’s important to note that Google won’t be expected to draw up construction
documents based on this document alone. Once we are at the design kick-off stage, PW will
provide the most up to date templates (in autocad, word, etc) to work directly off of, which
includes things like autocad standards, plan notes, boilerplate technical specifications, etc.

PW also suggested looking over The City Standard Details/Specifications. This document is still
used for all projects in the City.

Let me know if | can clarify anything further.

Thanks,

Larissa Sanderfer| Parks Planner

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
200 E Santa Clara St, San Jose, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun

Website | Twitter | Facebook
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From: Amanda Wolf <amandawolf@google.com>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:42 AM

To: Sanderfer, Larissa <Larissa.Sanderfer@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>
Subject: Re: Appendix 6 - Turnkey
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Hi Larissa,

Appendix 6 of the 2001 Turnkey Park Standardsis referenced on page 3, table of contents. See
attached.

Let's discuss the inputs during our meeting on Wednesday .

Thank you,
Amanda

On Mon, Jan 4, 2021 at 11:09 AM Sanderfer, L arissa <L arissa. Sanderfer @sanjoseca.qov>
wrote:

Hi Amanda,
Happy New Year! Can you send me the documents that refer to Appendix 6?

Also, can you provide me the number of residential units and type (high rise or mid rise and
affordable) north and south of Santa Clara?

Thanks,
Larissa

Larissa Sanderfer| Parks Planner

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
200 E Santa Clara St, San Jose, CA95113
Building Community Through Fun

Website | Twitter | Facebook
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From: Amanda Wolf <amandawolf@google.com>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:05 AM

To: Sanderfer, Larissa <Larissa.Sanderfer@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>
Subject: Appendix 6 - Turnkey
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please send through that document at your earliest convenience?

Thank you,
Amanda
Amanda Wolf |
Development Manager
Working for Lendlease at Google
Sunnyvale, CA |

628-240-4111
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